
I cuyll -Tuuese nnutllyu ailt Ltlul ~9: b Ldl lug , _I- , \

P- f? CoAh1
From:
To:
Jarriel; Tae Kim
Date:
Subject:

Gina Matakas go/
A. Randolph Blough; Eugene Cobey; Hubert J. Miller; James Clifford; Lisamarie

Thu, Jun 24, 2004 5:25 PM
Re: Briefing of Sen Lautenberg's staffer

After coordinating with Janine (Ellis Merschoff's secretary), Kevin (Jim Dyer's Secretary), and Randy
Blough, this meeting has been scheduled for 1:00 p.m., Tuesday, June 29, and will be set-up for a
VTC.

>>> Hubert J. Miller 06/24/04 05:09PM >>>
I have talked to both Jim Dyer and Ellis M about briefing them next Tuesday afternoon generally on status
of SalemIHC, as we discussed in yesterday's meeting.

Ellis prefers after 2:30 but Gina is checking this with Janine.

I am trying to get to Sam on this as well.

>>> A. Randolph Blough 06/24/04 11:36AM >>>
this morning I fielded a call thru congressional affairs to brief Cindy Bethell of U.S. Sen Lautenberg's staff
on Salem/ Hope Creek.
The call did not go particularly well, and this may signal that the Sen will get involved in some way.
Ms. Bethell had only a very short time available to talk with us. She had a hard time resolving UCS's
commentary on PSEG's docketed assessments with our overall context of plant safety and ROP results
(i.e., there are lots of issues but none of high safety significance). I made the point, but am not sure if I
got across, that we are taking extraordinary actions and paying extra attention the the facility.
randy

CC: Daniel Holody; David Vito; James Wiggins; Patrick Madden; Robert Bores
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